Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 30, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin

Subject: RE: Covid Supplies

No worries.

Triage stuff to me if any caucus members are feeling a bit of angst or have annoyed stakeholders.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Den Heijer, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.DenHeijer@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-30-20 9:09 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Covid Supplies

Oh yeah that’s what | figured. Thanks Dove!

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Sent: March 29, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Den Heijer, Kevin <Kevin.DenHeijer@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Covid Supplies

We’ve had over 16,000 submissions (and that number is growing) — not everyone is going to hear back.
| am doing my best to follow up with stakeholders/MP offices when they are bringing forward opportunities.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Den Heijer, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.DenHeijer@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-28-20 12:30 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: Covid Supplies

Hey Dove,

I’'m getting a few questions about this. Is there any sort of way to know how long the wait to ‘hear back’ is?
Does everyone get a message back?
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